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TO: Qakland City Council Colleagues 2005 Frg s
FROM: Council President De La Fuente 24 PH 3: 05
DATE: for March 01, 2005 Full City Council meeting
RE: ACTION PURSUANT TO THE COUNCIL’S RULES OF PROCEDURE

(RESOLUTION #79006 C.M.S.) TO CONFIRM THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT’S APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILMEMBER IGNACIO DE
LA FUENTE TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

As authorized by the City Council’s Rules of Procedure (Resolution #79006 C.M.S.), the President of
the Oakland City Council appoints the chairs of each Committee as well as the members of the
Committees, subject to confirmation by a majority of the Council.

The Public Safety Committee currently has a vacancy due to the resignation of Councilmember Danny
Wan on January 19®. The Public Safety Committee focuses on one of the chief concerns to the citizens
of Oakland: ensuring that our city’s neighborhoods are safe. Therefore, it is critical that the Committee
continue to have broad representation.

As authorized by the City Council’s Rules of Procedure, the President of the City Council will fill the
vacancy as soon as possible.

Therefore, the Committee will be comprised of the following Councilmembers:

Public Safety Committee
Chair: Councilmember Laurence E. Reid
Member: Council President Ignacio De La Fuente
Member: Councilmember Nancy Nadel
Member: Councilmember Jean Quan

Initial Draft Prepared by: Alex Pedersen, Legisiative Aide, Office of City Council President Ignacio De La Fuente



